
Superior Court of California 
County of Santa Clara
191 North First Street 
San José, California  95113 
(408) 882-2700 

H O N.  J U L I E  A  E M E D E ,  Assistant Presiding Judge 

R E B E C C A  J .  F L E M I N G ,  Chief Executive Officer  

April 29, 2024 

Patricia K. Poppe, Chief Executive Officer 
PG&E Corporation 
300 Lakeside Drive 
Oakland, CA  94612 
Patti.Poppe@pge-corp.com 

Re:  Demand to Immediately Restore Power to Family Justice Center Courthouse 

Dear Ms. Poppe: 

We are the Assistant Presiding Judge and Chief Executive Officer, respectively, of the 
Santa Clara County Superior Court. After an equipment failure at the Family Justice Center 
Courthouse (FJCC) on March 4, 2024, the FJCC has been operating on generator power 
since March 7, 2024. The Judicial Council of California (JCC), which assists the Court in 
managing the FJCC, has been in contact with PG&E representatives since March 4. Since 
approximately mid-April, if not earlier, the JCC has asked PG&E to reconnect power to 
the FJCC; it is unclear why, weeks later, power has not been restored. Generator power is 
unstable and noisy and the Court’s litigants and neighbors deserve stable and non-
disruptive operations. By this letter, the Court demands that PG&E take action immediately 
to restore power to FJCC. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Julie A. Emede 
Assistant Presiding Judge 
Santa Clara County Superior Court 

Rebecca J. Fleming 
Chief Executive Officer 
Santa Clara County Superior Court 


